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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Copy Center
Cc: Jennifer Biberston
Subject: CU-SPR24-03 Decision - Print and Mail
Attachments: CU-SPR24-03 Decision.pdf; CU-SPR24-03 NOD Affidavit.DOC

Hello, 
 
Please print and mail out this decision to the list below: 
 

NATALIE RYBAKOV 1687 SONYA DR SE SALEM OR 97317 
Britany Randall 1720 LIBERTY ST SE SALEM OR 97302 
Curtis kemp 885 Fran St SE Salem, OR 97306 
Paul Andrews and Nancy Humphry 5345 Norma Avenue SE Salem, OR 97306 
Dan and Gloria Fiedler 850 Alvina Salem, OR 97306 
Renee Barratt 826 Glendora Ave SE Salem, OR 97306 
Rebekah Bartel 820 Alvina St SE Salem, OR 97306 
Bill Wylie 845 Alvina St. Salem, OR 97306 
ROGER L MILLER 858 Alvina Street Salem, OR 97306 
Rye Houck 4444 22nd Ave NE Salem, OR 97306 
Brendan Compton 5455 Norma Ave SE Salem, OR 97306 
Colleen Olson 861 Alvina St SE Salem, OR 97306 
Howard Wanner 5450 Norma Ave. SE Salem, OR 97306 
Joan MacDonal 865 Alvina St. S.E.,  Salem, OR 97306 

 
Thanks! 
 
252580 
Print 453.06 
Mail 452.05 
 
Zachery Cardoso  
he/they 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305 
Salem OR 97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


